

Wram

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 6, 1952

C
O
P
Y

Mr. J. B. Turner
Room No. 105
Mayfield Hotel
Clayton, New Mexico

RE: Richard L. Nunn & Company
Jim Hopson #1 NESW Sec. 26-23N-35E
Union County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Turner:

This will acknowledge receipt of Mrs. Turner's letter of February 27, as well as your wire of the same date. I was out of town when these were received here at the office, consequently this reply is a bit late.

I trust this finds you recovered from your recent sick spell and that you have made some progress towards preparations for the 6" casing job, as planned.

I am enclosing the newspaper clipping concerning the Nunn factory fire, which Mrs. Turner had sent me.

Very truly yours,

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Geologist

Enclosure

ir